ASHBY CUM FENBY PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 7TH SEPTEMBER 2020 AT 7.00PM AS VIRTUAL MEETING ON SKYPE

Present:

Cllr John Shaw Cllr Jane Thomson Cllr Carol shaw

Cllr Nick Pettigrew Cllr Brian Purchon

In Attendance: Kim Kirkham Parish Clerk

(members present by audio and visual access) Clerk as minute taker (present by audio and visual access)

20/059 Declaration of Interest (Model Code of Conduct Order 2012)

- (a) To record declaration of interest by any member of the Parish Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interest should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared – Cllr Pettigrew declared an interest on agenda item 20/064-09/104 Whitsend and 20/066 Planning Matters DM/0674/20/AG Moorhouse Farm.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the Agenda Items listed below None received.

20/060 To receive apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting

Apologies were received from Councillor Philip Jackson NELC.

20/061 Questions raised by members of the public on agenda items (15 minutes)

• None present

20/062 To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 3rd August 2020

To consider and approve the minutes held on 3rd August 2020. *Resolved: The minutes were approved as a true record and the Chairman confirmed to be signed virtually.*

20/063 Police Report

The Police were unable to attend the meeting, but a Police Report was submitted. The Clerk distributed copies of the Police Report to Councillors prior to the meeting. There have been twenty crimes reported in the Waltham Ward.

20/064 Highways / Public Footpaths / Items Carried Forward

- 09/104 Whitsend Chair said that this item could be deferred until the end of the meeting due to Councillor Pettigrew declaring an interest.
- 19/060-1 The Stables The Planning Inspectorate has dismissed the appeal against the enforcement notice, for change of use of land. There were a couple of slight amendments to the notice, the main being an extension of the time for compliance to six months commencing 31st July 2020. *Resolved: Clerk to place this item back on the agenda in December to ensure that the notice is complied with by the time specified.*
- 20/041-3 Notice Board Cllr Purchon said that the doorknobs will be fitted before the next meeting.

- 20/053-2 Defibrillator Checks Clerk confirmed that all the checks have been completed by Cllr Shaw and that confirmation has been forwarded to The Circuit where the defibrillator is registered.
- 20/055-1 Tree near Church car park Clerk reported that an update has not been received in time for the meeting. *Resolved: Clerk to contact NELC for an update.*

20/065 Items for Discussion

- Internet Based GP Contact Services In response to Covid-19 most GP surgeries are introducing internet-based services for patients to book appointments. Prior to using such services, it is important for users to consider any loss of their data protection rights as such services usually require a 'tick box' acceptance of the software providers data protection policy. Anyone who does not wish to use such services can still telephone for an appointment with a doctor in the usual way.
- Great British Clean Up between 11th to 27th September The Parish Council agreed to hold a litter pick on Saturday 19th September, to meet on the village green at 10am. Residents are welcome. Pickers and bags will be supplied however any resident that can help should supply their own gloves and sanitiser. *Resolved: Clerk to place posters on the notice board and website.*
- Planning white paper changes Cllr Pettigrew advised that he was attending a meeting regarding this matter. The Parish Council agreed to discuss this matter further at their next meeting when more information would be available and chance to read the 63-page document. Resolved: The Parish Council agreed to discuss this matter further at their next meeting scheduled for Monday 5th October.

20/066 Planning Matters

Application Received:

a) DM/0674/20/AG – Moorhouse Farm, Brigsley Road. Prior notification to erect portal frame, sheet clad storage building. Cllr Pettigrew having declared an interest took no part in the discussion. The Parish Council reviewed the plans and no objections were raised.
Resolved: The Parish Council agreed to recommend approval of this application.

Pending Consideration:

- a) DM/0127/20/FUL The Cottage, Post Office Lane Erect two dwellings (Amended plans).
- b) DM/0577/20/OUT The Cottage, Post Office Lane. Outline application to erect one two storey dwelling with all matters reserved. Councillors discussed and asked the clerk to obtain clarification from NELC planning officer regarding a few points raised.

20/067 <u>Clerk's Report - To receive and report any correspondence from Councillors or Members of the</u> <u>Public for consideration at the meeting</u>

- Virtual Funding and Information Fair 2020 This event will be running virtually via Zoom over three days, 24th to 26th November between 10am to 3.30pm each day. Funder talks, workshops, funding panels and funder one to ones will be scheduled across all three days. Booking information and a full agenda will be distributed nearer the time. Cllr Purchon agreed to attend on Tuesday 24th November.
- 2. Lauren Thompson, NELC Communications and Marketing team has enquired if the Parish Council publish a Newsletter and if they will accept articles and at what cost. **Resolved:** *The Parish Council agreed to accept the article.*
- 3. Due to an increase in Dog Fouling the Parish Council agreed to place posters near the public right of ways to help alleviate this problem. *Resolved: Clerk to produce posters*.
- 4. Website update was discussed, and Cllr Pettigrew agreed to see if there is any ward funding available to help with the cost of any updates required.

20/068 Future Dates

- Date of Next Virtual/Remote Meeting Monday 5th October 2020 at 7pm.
- Planning Committee Virtual Meeting Wednesday 9th September 2020 at 9.30am.

20/069 Finance

To receive a list of Accounts payable up to 3rd August 2020 and approve their payment: -

- 1) Kim Kirkham Salary £143.00
- 2) Southern Electric Telephone Box electric supply £7.12
- 3) Ashby PCC Room Hire £35.00

Resolved: Accounts approved for payment.

20/052 09/104 Whitsend – Cllr Pettigrew having declared an interest left the meeting. Councillors discussed an email received from NELC. *Action: On going.*

Prepared by Kim Kirkham, Parish Clerk

Approved by: _____

These minutes are subject to approval at the next meeting of the Parish Council.



Local Community News

rotecting Communities, Targeting Criminals, Making a Difference

Waltham, Brigsley & Ashby-cum-Fenby September Update

Crime

There have been twenty crimes reported in the Waltham Ward during August. Most of these are domestic related.

Crimes include:

Two shop thefts from the Co-Op.

Eight assaults, which include two from the same neighbour dispute, and two each from the same domestic related incidents, and another assault from a separate domestic related incident. A minor public order & harassment allegation between neighbours. Malicious Communications and Stalking offences from two separate domestic related incidents.

There have been two reports of ASB. Youths setting off fireworks on Neville Turner Way. Report of cars racing along Fairway.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and also step up our patrols in the area. The number to call for non-emergency issues is 101.

If you feel there are issues in your community that your local Police should be prioritising please inform your local officers or the local Parish Council.

The named officers for Waltham Ward are: PC 549 Sarah Swaby <u>sarah.swaby@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PCSO 7602 Lesley Parry <u>lesley.parry@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u>